January 11, 1948

Tenneco 0il Company
Box 1031
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: #1 Sinclair A State
NE SW Sec. 16-17-29

Gentlemen:

We herewith acknowledge receipt of Commission Forms C-103,
C-104 and C-105 on the subject well, However, we did not re-
ceive a tabulation of the deviation tests run on the well, there-
fore, we cannot assign an allowable until this report is received.

Also, in as much as you failed to show a breakdown of the
perforations on either the C-104 or C-105, it will be necessary
for you to file Form C-103 with this information thereon.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District No. 1I
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